

Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 30 August, 2018 3:53 PM
To: eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg; insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
Subject: Accident involving Vehicle SLL 1544K & SLN 4302L on 17/08/2018

Our Ref: CC6/LCR18015255/T1wa3

30 August 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

Accident involving Vehicle SLL 1544K & SLN 4302L on 17/08/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them in writing within 7 days i.e. by **10/09/2018**, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the **without prejudice basis** and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other party's insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)